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Dopkins (9 Company, L.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION
1183 MONROE AVENUE
ROCHESTER, NY 14620

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION:

ENCLOSED ARE THE ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY OF THE 2018 EXEMPT ORGANIZATION RETURNS, AS
FOLLOWS...

2018 FORM 990
2018 FORM 990-T
2018 NEW YORK FORM CHARS500

EACH ORIGINAL SHOULD BE DATED, SIGNED AND FILED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FILING
INSTRUCTIONS. THE COPY SHOULD BE RETAINED FOR YOUR FILES.

VERY TRULY YOURS,

DOPKINS & COMPANY, LLP

200 International Drive = Buffalo, New York 14221-5794
(716) 634-8800 = Toll Free (888) 634-0001 = Fax (716) 634-8987 » www.dopkins.com



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2019

PREPARED FOR:

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION
1183 MONROE AVENUE
ROCHESTER, NY 14620

PREPARED BY:

DOPKINS & COMPANY, LLP
200 INTERNATIONAL DR
BUFFALO, NY 14221-5794

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUND:

NOT APPLICABLE

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
NOT APPLICABLE

MAIL TAX RETURN AND CHECK (IF APPLICABLE) TO:

NOT APPLICABLE

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:
NOT APPLICABLE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

THIS RETURN HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. IF YOU WISH TO
HAVE IT TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS, PLEASE SIGN, DATE, AND
RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO OUR OFFICE. WE WILL THEN SUBMIT THE
ELECTRONIC RETURN TO THE IRS. DO NOT MAIL A PAPER COPY OF THE
RETURN TO THE IRS. RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO US BY MAY 15, 2020.



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FORM 990-T

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2019

PREPARED FOR:

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION
1183 MONROE AVENUE
ROCHESTER, NY 14620

PREPARED BY:

DOPKINS & COMPANY, LLP
200 INTERNATIONAL DR
BUFFALO, NY 14221-5794

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUND:

NO AMOUNT IS DUE.

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
NO AMOUNT IS DUE.

MAIL TAX RETURN AND CHECK (IF APPLICABLE) TO:

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CENTER
OGDEN, UT 84201-0027

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:

MAY 15, 2020

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
THE RETURN SHOULD BE SIGNED AND DATED.



IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1878

rorm 3879-EO for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2018, or fiscal year beginning JUL 1 , 2018, and ending JUN 3 0 , 20 1 9 20 1 8

P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404

Name and title of officer
MARIA CRISTALLI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

[Part] [  Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -O- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 1b 4,787,976.
2a Form 990-EZcheckhere P[] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) 2b
3a Form 1120-POL checkhere B [ ] b Totaltax (Form 1120POL, line22) 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here P |:| b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) 4b

5a Form 8868 check here P |:| b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c) 5b

[Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2018
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

| authorize DOPKINS & COMPANY ; LLP to enter my PIN | 1 2 3 4 5

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but

do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2018 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

\:| As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2018 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature p» TAXPAYER'S COPY Date P>

[Partlll | Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 16617531365 |
Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2018 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p» NICHOLAS FIUME pate p 05/15/20

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2018)
823051 10-26-18
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~n 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

EXTENDED TO MAY 15, 2020

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2018 andending JUN 30, 2019

B Check if C Name of organization

applicable:

cnee | HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

D Employer identification number

’S‘r?é?@e Doing business as 16-1493404
rotuen Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Fetam/ 1183 MONROE AVENUE 585-256-7500
}ﬁrergm_ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 10 ) 087 ) 871.
fmended| ROCHESTER, NY 14620 H(a) Is this a group return
[_]888"=* | F Name and address of principal office: MARIA CRISTALLI for subordinates? [ Ives No
perdnd 11183 MONROE AVENUE, ROCHESTER, NY 14620 H(b) Are all subordinates included? ] Yes [__| No
I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)3) [ 1501(c)( )« (insertno.) [ 1 4947(a)(1)or [ ] 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: p»r WWW.HILLSTIDE . COM

H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: Corporation [ | Trust [ | Association [ | Other B> | L Year of formation; 19 96| M State of legal domicile: NY

[Partl| Summary

o| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: SUPPORT TAX EXEMPT AFFILIATES
2
g 2 Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3 10
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) 4 9
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line2a) 5 22
5*; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 119
B| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 38 ... .. ... ... ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 8,699,695. 3,714,468.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2Q) 0. 0.
3| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 3,257,053. 995, 350.
114 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 255,132. 78,158.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ......... 12,211,880. 4,787,976.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 9,964,934. 3,981,763.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 1,348,606. 763,076.
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . 0. 0.
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 1,335,979.
Wl 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24¢) 786,060. 786,417.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 12,099,600. 5,531,256.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ... ... 112 )] 280. -743 ) 280.
‘6% Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 30,324,310. 28,820,729.
% 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 247,103. 278,899.
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 30,077,207. 28,541,830.

[Part 1l | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

TAXPAYER’S COPY

Sign Signature of officer Date
Here MARIA CRISTALLI, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ﬁ““k LI PTIN
Paid NICHOLAS FIUME NICHOLAS FIUME 05/15/20] seremployes PL0501475
Preparer | Firm'sname p DOPKINS & COMPANY, LLP FirmsEINp 16-0929175
Use Only | Firm's address p. 200 INTERNATIONAL DR
BUFFALO, NY 14221-5794 Phoneno.716-634-8800

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

Yes \:| No

832001 12-31-18 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 Page 2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... |:|
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION (THE FOUNDATION) WAS ESTABLISHED TO
SOLICIT, RECEIVE AND MAINTAIN FUNDS EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE BENEFIT OF ITS

AFFILIATES.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ? e [ Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses$ 3 7 9 8 1 7 7 6 3 . including grants of $ 3 7 9 8 1 7 7 6 3 . ) (Revenue$ - 3 6 3 7 6 0 0 . )
FUNDRAISING, MANAGING ASSETS, AND GRANTING FUNDS IN THE BEST INTERESTS
OF THE HILLSIDE FAMILY OF AGENCIES AND ITS AFFILIATES.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P> 3,981,763.

Form 990 (2018)

832002 12-31-18
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Form 990 (2018) HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 Page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SChedUIB A ...............cc.e oo 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? ... ... . 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part | ................oco oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ................c..ccoo@ oo 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? |f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ....................ccoicvooveeee . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ....................ccoocvooveeee . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAFE Il ...\ oo\ oo oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V.  ................oo oo 10| X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PATt VI oo 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... oo 1b | X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ...................coo oo 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete SChedule D, Part IX ... e 1d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ........... 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE D, Parts XI @NG XI1 ...\ . ooo. oo oo 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional ............... 12b | X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ...~ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | @Nd IV ...............c.ccooi oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV ... ... . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | ..................ocoo oo 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il ....................c..coo oo 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete SChEAUIE G, Part Il ...................coccoo oo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? jf "Yes," complete Schedule H ..o 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retun? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? /f "Yes." complete Schedule |. Parts 1 and Il ..............ccccoooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 21 | X
832003 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
3
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Form 990 (2018) HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404  page4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)

Yes [ No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? [f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ...................ocoo oo 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB J ... 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? |f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 liN@ 25@ ............c.oeeeeee e 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exXemPt DONAS ? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | .................ccccooiviivoeeeeiei. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PAE | ..o\ oo\ oo\ 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes,"
Ccomplete SCREAUIE L, PArt Il ... ... ... 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lll  ........................coo oo 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ................................. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ....................ccoccv oo 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE M ................ . oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete SChedUIe N, Part | ... e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PAFE Il ...\ oo\ oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ..................c.ccoooo oo 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, 18 T .ooo.. oo 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? i "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, lin@ 2 .....................c.ococoioceoeeieeee 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 ................ e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ..................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ...l 38 | X
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartv.~~~~~ |:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a 1
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNINGs 10 Prize WINNEIS ? 1c
832004 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404  page5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 22
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? |f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were Not tax dedUctible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O file FOMM 2827 e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . L7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . [ 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line12 . 10a

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . ... ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... .. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 Page 6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ro each "ves" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI i
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes [ No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a 10
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 9

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

(4]

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6 Did the organization have members or StoCKNOIAErS?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

o |0 & |
>

more members of the governing body? 7a | X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7 | X

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes." provide the names and addresses in Schedule QO oo 9 X

Section B. Policies (7hjs Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 ... oo 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . . 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? |f "Yes," describe
in Schedule O NOW thiS WAS QOME ... .....ccoi oo 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower POliCY ? 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect o SUCh arrangemMents? e 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P»NY , MD

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website \:| Another’s website Upon request \:| Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>

MARIA CRISTALLI, PRESIDENT & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER - 585-256-7500
1183 MONRQOE AVENUE, ROCHESTER, NY 14620
832006 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 Page 7

Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | ..o crf; Sl(s::lc)?gthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any % the organizations compensation
hours for ’gf . = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 % . g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 s |5 and related
below Elel.]Ee18E = organizations
EEHEHERE
(1) JARETT FELTON 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(2) ROGER B, FRIEDLANDER 0.50
TRUSTEE 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(3) ERIN HILLER 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(4) KATHERINE MCCURDY 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(5) THOMAS NEWBERG 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(6) ROBERT W, AUGUST 0.50
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) DOUGLAS HILFIKER 0.50
VICE CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) GREGORY WOODARD 0.50
ASST, SEC/TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) ROBERT BAKER 0.50
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) ROBERT LINN 0.50
CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) MARIA CRISTALLI 5.00
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 35.00 X 0. 307,625.| 23,802.
(12) SUSAN ST. ONGE 40.00
FORMER CHIEF ADVANCEMENT OFFICER X 208,436. 0. 2,577.
(13) CINDY ODOM 40.00
PRESIDENT OF HCF X 64,264. 80,500.| 18,360.
832007 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 Page 8
| Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not check more than one
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any = the organizations compensation
hours for | S 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g2 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = g | and related
below 2122128 s organizations
1b Sub-total > 272,700. 388,125.| 44,739.
Cc 0 . 0 . 0 .
d Total(addlinestband1c) ... > 272,700. 388,125.| 44,739.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh iNQIVIQUAI  ....................oo oo 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ....................................... 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISOM oo ovviiiiiiii i 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0

Form 990 (2018)
832008 12-31-18
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Form 990 (2018) HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404  Page9
Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIL e D
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?ygr?]ué %Crlllég(rad
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512 -514
g 1 a Federated campaigns 1a 350,000.
© b Membershipdues . 1b
3 ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c 28,275,
g d Related organizations ... 1d
& e Government grants (contributions) 1e
_5. f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§ similar amounts not included above 1f 3,336,193,
."E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
3 h Total. Addlinesta-tf ... ... > 3,714,468,
Business Code|
8|2
I b
b c
é d
S e
a f All other program service revenue . .
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... »
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) > 1,358,950, 1,358,950,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds | 2
5 ROYaM©S ..o |
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) .
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS)  ............ooooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii. >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory 4,884,040,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 5,247,640,
¢ Gainor(oss) -363,600.
d Netgain or (10SS) ... | 2 -363,600, -363,600,
ol 82 Gross income from fundraising events (not
2 including $ 28,275, of
% contributions reported on line 1c). See
« PartIV,line 18 a 130,413,
% b Less: directexpenses b 52,255.
© ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... > 78,158. 78,158.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................. >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . a
b Less:costofgoodssold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue .
e Total. Add lines 11a-14d | 2
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... > 4,787,976, -363,600. 0. 1,437,108,
832009 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
9
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Form 990 (2018) HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 page 10
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . ... |:|
) . (A) (B) (C) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 3,981,763.| 3,981,763.

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22

38 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .. ... 69,133. 69,133.

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Othersalaries and wages 554,952. 554,952.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 10,491. 10,491.
9 Other employee benefits .. . 66,183. 66,183.
10 Payrolitaxes 62,317. 62,317.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management 213,514. 213,514.
b Legal ..,
¢ Accounting ...
d Lobbying ... ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees 2,400. 2,400.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 141,052. 141,052.
12 Advertising and promotion 105,973. 105,973.
13 Officeexpenses 130,876. 130,876.
14 Information technology .
15 Royalties ...
16 Occupancy 149,844. 149,844.
17  Travel 5,876. 5,876.

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials __.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 677. 677.
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance

24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a FOOD SERVICES 17,914. 17,914.
p STAFF DEVELOPMENT - REC 11,354. 11,354.
¢ RECREATION 3,948. 3,948.
d CLOTHING 3,305. 3,305.
e All other expenses -316. -316.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 5,531, 256. 3,981,763. 213,514. 1,335,979.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > \:l if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

832010 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018)

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

16-1493404

Page 11

[Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

832011 12-31-18

12510515 758929 61365

11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . ... 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 51 , 7 19.] 3 276 ' 406.
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
a employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL 6
ﬁ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 70 ’ 852.] o 11 , 7 66.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1,250,019.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 1 ’ 250 ’ 019.] 10c 1 ’ 250 ’ 019.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 18 ’ 201.] 11 12 P 477.
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 25,118,708.| 12 20,505, 240.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 3,814,811.| 15 6,764,821.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 30,324,310.| 16 28,820,729.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 222,103.] 17 253,899.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 25,000.| 19 25,000.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
o | 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
é key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
% Complete Part Il of ScheduleL 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ... ... ... 247,103.] 26 278,899.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p> and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
@ [ 27 Unrestricted netassets 15,679,140.| 27 14,384,910.
= | 28  Temporarily restricted net assets 14,398,067.| 28 14,156,920.
% 29 Permanently restricted net assets 0.] 20 0.
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> \:|
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 30
# | 81 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
Z | 33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . 30,077,207- 33 28,541,830-
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 30 ' 324 ' 310.| 34 28 ' 820 .7 29.
Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 page12
Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 4,787,976.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) 2 5,531, 256.
8 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -743,280.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) 4 30,077,207.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 -778 ; 030.
6 Donated services and use Of faCilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8 976.
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 -15,042.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COUMN (B)) oo 10 28,541,831.
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ... e
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b

Form 990 (2018)

832012 12-31-18
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
iﬁ:ig::ig‘:ﬂ) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 8
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404

| Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

HON

(4]

0 00 000

10

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e \:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

00 0O

f Enter the number of supported organizations | 5 |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (v)Ts the org;ﬁiﬁmg (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 - onuregsovermg No support (see instructions) [ support (see instructions)
above (see instructions))
HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S
CENTER 16-0743039 7 X 1,180,710.
SNELL FARM
CHILDREN'S CENTER 16-1199261 7 X 5,000.
HILLSIDE WORK
SCHOLARSHIP CONNECT|16-1453581 7 X 1,175,215.
HILLSIDE FAMILY OF
AGENCIES 16-1493407 10 X 107,500.
STILLWATER
CHILDREN'S CENTER 16-1415435 7 X 5,000.
Total 2,473,425. 0.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 832021 10-11-18  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 page2
Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin PartVI.)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOP NEre ... | 2 |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ... ... ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|

b 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization o \:|
>[ |

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

832022 10-11-18
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 HILLSTIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 pages
Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b .

8 Public support. (Subtractline 7c from line 6.)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) oo
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CheCK thiS DOX AN SEOP NEIE ...ttt ettt et ee e S
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... . > \:|
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  ........................ > \:|
832023 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 pages
Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1 X

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2 X

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a X

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? [f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a X
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
pUrposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a X
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6 X
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7 X
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8 X

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a X
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? |f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b X
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c X

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a X

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
832024 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 HILLSTIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 pages
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (ontinueq)

Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a X
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? |f "Yes" to a. b, or c. provide detail in Part VI. 11c X
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations
Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1 X

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised. or controlled the supporting organization. 2 X

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations
Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? |f "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard. 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a \:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b \:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions),
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? f "Yes," explain in Part VI the

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
832025 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 HILLSTIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 pages
| PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

a[h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |-

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

)]

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o | |0 |T |

w
w

H

® [N (o o
® [N (o |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

a|[h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |-

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
\:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

~

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 HILLSTIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 page7

| Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

® [N (o |0 |~ |

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

U] (if) (iii)

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Pre-2018 Amount for 2018

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

TKre|™jo a0 ||

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)

-

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2018 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

o | |0 |T |®

Excess from 2018

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 HILLSTIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 pages

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

832028 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

(F°5%9§|9’ 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

gr -PF) P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 20 1 8
epartment of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0 00oao

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

]

Caution:

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering "N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address),
Il, and Ill.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year |

An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it must answer "No" on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

16-1493404

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | A. THOMAS HILDEBRANDT Person
Payroll |:|
690 LAKE RD 25,294. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
WEBSTER, NY 14580-1553 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 BUFFALO BISONS CHARITABLE FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
1 JAMES D GRIFFIN PLZ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
BUFFALO, NY 14203-2729 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
CENTRAL NEW YORK COMMUNITY FOUNDATION,
3 INC. Person
Payroll |:|
431 E FAYETTE ST STE 100 63,200. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
SYRACUSE, NY 13202-1920 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
CHARLES J. & BURTON S. AUGUST FAMILY
4 | FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
240 SANDRINGHAM RD 20,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14610-3458 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | CRAIG F. CURRAN Person
Payroll \:|
7 CHATHAM WOODS 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
PITTSFORD, NY 14534-1868 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | DAISY MARQUIS JONES FOUNDATION Person
Payroll \:|
1600 SOUTH AVE STE 250 25,000. Noncash [ |

ROCHESTER, NY 14620-3925

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

16-1493404

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 | DAVE THOMAS FOUNDATION FOR ADOPTION Person
Payroll |:|
716 MT AIRYSHIRE BLVD STE 100 $ 225,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
COLUMBUS, OH 43235-1369 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | HELEN E. CLARK Person
Payroll |:|
343 IMPERIAL CIR $ 10,500. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14617-3250 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 | JP MORGAN CHASE FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
270 PARK AVE FL 12 $ 6,320. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10017-7924 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 | KLAUS GUELDENPFENNIG Person
Payroll |:|
31 LAZY TRL $ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
PENFIELD, NY 14526-1703 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 | KREHER'S FARM FRESH EGGS Person
Payroll \:|
5411 DAVISON RD $ 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
CLARENCE, NY 14031-1350 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 | LEONARD SHUTE Person
Payroll \:|
276 TOTEM TRL $ 5,424. Noncash [ |

ROCHESTER, NY 14617-2473

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

823452 11-08-18
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

16-1493404

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 | MARY G. HILDEBRANDT Person
Payroll |:|
231 SYLVIA ST 10,127. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ARLINGTON, MA 02476-7008 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 | MARY S. MULLIGAN CHARITABLE TRUST Person
Payroll |:|
1 EAST AVENUE 8,500. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14638-0001 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
MAX AND MARIAN FARASH CHARITABLE
15 | FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
225 EAST AVE 10,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14604 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 | NIXON PEABODY LLP Person
Payroll |:|
1300 CLINTON SQ 10,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14604-1707 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 | PAYCHEX Person
Payroll \:|
911 PANORAMA TRL S 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14625-2396 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
18 POWER MANAGEMENT COMPANY Person
Payroll \:|
1600 MOSELEY RD STE 100 5,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
VICTOR, NY 14564-9799 noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

16-1493404

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
19 RITE AID FOUNDATION KID CENTS Person
Payroll |:|
30 HUNTER LN 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
CAMP HILL, PA 17011-2400 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
20 | ROBERT B. STILES Person
Payroll |:|
1010 ALLENS CREEK RD 8,500. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14618-3418 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
21 | ROCHESTER AREA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
500 EAST AVE STE 100 152,269. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14607-1949 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
22 | ROGER B. FRIEDLANDER Person
Payroll |:|
181 CLOVER HILLS DRIVE 5,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14618-4707 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 3 ROS INA FOOD PRODUCTS s INC . Person
Payroll \:|
170 FRENCH RD 10,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
BUFFALO, NY 14227-2777 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
24 | SAHLEN PACKAGING CO. INC Person
Payroll \:|
318 HOWARD ST 10,000. Noncash [ |

BUFFALO, NY 14206-2760

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

16-1493404

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
25 | T.J. SHEEHAN DISTRIBUTORS Person
Payroll |:|
225 COMMERCE BLVD 10,600. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
LIVERPOOL, NY 13088-4541 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
26 THE DAVENPORT-HATCH FOUNDATION, INC. Person
Payroll |:|
PO BOX 124 100,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
PENFIELD, NY 14526-0124 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
THE EDWARD & VERNA GERBIC FAMILY
27 | FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
PO BOX 180 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
CANANDATIGUA, NY 14424-0180 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
28 | THE M&T CHARITABLE FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
PO BOX 4983 10,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
SYRACUSE, NY 13221-4983 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
THE RODNEY B. JANES MEMORIAL FUND, JP
29 | MORGAN TRUST CO Person
Payroll \:|
2200 ROSS AVE FL 5 5,193. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
DALLAS, TX 75201-2744 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
30 | UNITED WAY OF GREATER ROCHESTER Person
Payroll \:|
75 COLLEGE AVE 52,235. Noncash [ |

ROCHESTER, NY 14607-1009

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

16-1493404

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
31 | UPSTATE NIAGARA COOPERATIVE, INC. Person
Payroll |:|
25 ANDERSON RD 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
BUFFALO, NY 14225-4905 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
32 | UPSTATE PHARMACY, LTD. Person
Payroll |:|
1900 NORTH AMERICA DRIVE 30,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
WEST SENECA, NY 14424-5310 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
33 | VENTURE PHILANTHROPY PARTNERS Person
Payroll |:|
1201 15TH ST NW STE 420 19,152. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
WASHINGTON, DC 20005-2899 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
34 | WEGMAN FAMILY CHARITABLE FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
PO BOX 30844 500,000. | Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14603-0844 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
35 | WEGMANS FOOD MARKETS, INC. Person
Payroll \:|
PO BOX 30844 6,340. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14603-0844 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
36 | B. THOMAS GOLISANO FOUNDATION Person
Payroll \:|
1 FISHERS ROAD 14,750. Noncash [ |

PITTSFORD, NY 14534

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

16-1493404

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
37 23 CONNECTIONS INC Person
Payroll |:|
465 MAIN STREET SUITE 510 $ 700,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
BUFFALO, NY 14203-1713 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
38 | CARROLS CORPORATION Person
Payroll |:|
968 JAMES ST $ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
SYRACUSE, NY 13203-2596 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
39 | DOPKINS & COMPANY, LLP Person
Payroll |:|
200 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE $ 5,200. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
BUFFALO, NY 14221-8217 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
40 | DRISCOLLS BERRIES Person
Payroll |:|
PO BOX 50045 $ 25,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
WATSONVILLE, CA 95077-5045 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
41 EMCOR SERVICES BETLEM Person
Payroll \:|
704 CLINTON AVE S STE 1 $ 5,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14620-1453 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
42 | FIDELITY CHARITABLE GIFT FUND Person
Payroll \:|
PO BOX 770001 $ 18,125. Noncash [ |

CINCINNATI, OH 45277-0001

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

16-1493404

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
43 FLORENCE M MULLER FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
1640 PENFIELD ROAD 162,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14625-2302 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
HOWARD S GREEN FAMILY FOUNDATION C/O
44 | BOND SCHOENECK AND KING Person
Payroll |:|
110 W FAYETTE ST 1 LINCOLN CTR 25,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
SYRACUSE, NY 13202-1306 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
RICHARD E & NANCY P MARRIOTT
45 | FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
10400 FERNWOOD RD DEPT 901 10,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
BETHESDA, MD 20817-1102 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
46 ROCHESTER FEMALE CHARITABLE SOCIETY Person
Payroll |:|
PO BOX 31412 5,600. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14603-1412 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
47 | SAUNDERS FOUNDATION Person
Payroll \:|
762 BROOKS AVENUE 10,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14619 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
48 SCHWAB CHARITABLE FUND Person
Payroll \:|
211 MAIN ST FL 10 5,950. Noncash [ |

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105-1924

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

16-1493404

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
49 | THE ALLYN FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
11 FENNELL STREET SUITE 1 53,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
SKANEATELES, NY 13152 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
50 THE CHARLES FUND, INC Person
Payroll |:|
250 E HIGH ST 50,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22902-5178 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
THE MORRIS AND GWENDOLYN CAFRITZ
51 | FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
1825 K ST NW STE 1400 40,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
WASHINGTON, DC 20006-1202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
52 | THE PWC CHARITABLE FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
300 MADISON AVE 50,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10017-6232 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
53 | BROWN & BROWN INSURANCE Person
Payroll \:|
45 EAST AVE STE 700 5,970. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14604-2222 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
54 CANANDAGIDUA NATIONAL BANK Person
Payroll \:|
72 S MAIN ST 7,622, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
CANANDAIGUA, NY 14424-1905 noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

16-1493404

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
55 | COMMUNITY CONNECTIONS OF NY Person
Payroll |:|
567 EXCHANGE ST STE 201 113,400. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
BUFFALO, NY 14210-1368 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
56 | DANIEL RYAN Person
Payroll |:|
8030 PARISH ROAD 13,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
VICTOR, NY 14564-9132 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
57 | JIM & JULI BOEHEIM FOUNDATION Person
CARMELO K. ANTHONY BASKETBALL CENTER, Payroll ]
MANLEY FIELD HOUSE 5,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
SYRACUSE, NY 13224 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
MERRILL LYNCH BANK OF AMERICA
58 | CORPORATION Person
Payroll |:|
PO BOX 43247 7,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32203-3247 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
59 | MORGAN STANLEY Person
Payroll \:|
101 PARK AVE FL 24 9,230. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10178-2501 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
60 PERRY'S ICE CREAM COMPANY, INC Person
Payroll \:|
1 ICE CREAM PLZ 10,000. Noncash [ ]

AKRON, NY 14001-1036

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

16-1493404

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
61 SRC, INC. Person
Payroll |:|
7502 ROUND POND RD 5,500. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
NORTH SYRACUSE, NY 13212-2558 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
62 | THE GUIDO AND ELLEN PALMA FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
PO BOX 396 7,500. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
PENFIELD, NY 14526-0396 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
63 | UBS DONOR-ADIVSED FUNDS Person
Payroll |:|
165 TOWNSHIP LINE RD STE 1200 12,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
JENKINTOWN, PA 19046-3549 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
64 | AMERICAN FUNDS Person
Payroll |:|
PO BOX 2280 9,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
NORFOLK, VA 23501-2280 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
65 | BRUCE PATT Person
Payroll \:|
58 S RIDGE TRL 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
FAIRPORT, NY 14450-3841 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
66 | CHILDREN'S GUILD FOUNDATION Person
Payroll \:|

726 EXCHANGE ST STE 1016

50,000. Noncash [ ]

BUFFALO, NY 14210-1485

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

16-1493404

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR GREATER
67 | BUFFALO Person
Payroll |:|
726 EXCHANGE ST STE 525 58,600. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
BUFFALO, NY 14210-1469 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
68 | DARLENE RYAN Person
Payroll |:|
375 PARDEE ROAD 15,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14609-2803 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
69 GREATER ROCHESTER HEALTH FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
150 STATE ST STE 100 39,910. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14614-1353 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
70 | HARRY H. LANG Person
Payroll |:|
1351 MONARCH CIR 13,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
NAPLES, FL 34116-6615 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
71 | HUGH A. HAMLIN Person
Payroll \:|
35 BERKELEY ST 5,080. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14607-2207 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
72 | JP MORGAN PRIVATE BANK Person
Payroll \:|
1 S CLINTON AVE STE 500 18,350. Noncash [ |

ROCHESTER, NY 14604-1750

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
73 | JAMES C. HAEFNER Person
Payroll |:|
3 MILLWOOD CT $ 8,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
PITTSFORD, NY 14534-3260 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
74 | JK EXECUTIVE STRATEGIES Person
Payroll |:|
132 ALLENIS CREEK ROAD SUITE 205 $ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14534-3260 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
75 LABATT USA OPERATING COMPANY Person
Payroll |:|
445 ST. PAUL STREET $ 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14605 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
76 | MARTA CRISTALLI Person
Payroll |:|
9 LODGE POLE RD $ 6,600. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
PITTSFORD, NY 14534-4551 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
77 | MARK D. RENGERT Person
Payroll \:|
2318 HYDESVILLE RD $ 5,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
NEWARK, NY 14513-9772 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
78 | MAX A. ADLER CHARITABLE FOUNDATION Person
Payroll \:|
1900 BAUSCH & LOMB PLACE $ 6,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14604 noncash contributions.)

823452 11-08-18
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

16-1493404

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
79 | STIFEL, NOCOLAUS, & COMPANY, INC. Person
Payroll |:|
375 WOOD CLIFF DR. STE 104 6,500. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
FAIRPORT, NY 14450-4276 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
80 | THE ESTATE OF BEVERLY T. BOWEN Person
Payroll |:|
2 STATE ST STE 700 20,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14614-1313 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
81 | THE GIFFORD FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
126 N SALINA ST STE 310 6,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
SYRACUSE, NY 13202-1064 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
82 | WILLIAM GOODRICH Person
Payroll |:|
205 INDIGO CREEK DR 7,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
ROCHESTER, NY 14626-5100 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person \:|
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person \:|
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

823452 11-08-18
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 3

Name of organization

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

16-1493404

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

) (c)
No.

- (b) - FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a) ©
No.

o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

) (c)
No.

- (b) - FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a) ©
No.

L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a) ©
No.

L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

” (c)
No.

I (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

823453 11-08-18
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404
Part lll  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) > $
Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
;FOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
823454 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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- - OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements >

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 8
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. S )

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. pen t‘! Public

Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end ofyear .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No

G A ON =

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private DENETIL? ... e |:| Yes |:| No
| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National RegiSter 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? [ Ives [INo
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.
Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIll,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 N
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X » $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
832051 10-29-18
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 page2
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (ontinueq)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No
Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount
C BeginniNg DalanCe 1c
d Additions during the year . 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
O ENAING DalANCE 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes |:| No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl ... ... |:|
| Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 5,167,839, 4,763,400, 4,170,503, 4,233,218, 4,233,993,
b Contributons 59,294, 517,741, 25,572, 123,708, 94 812,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 122,233, 316,324, 576,325, -37,726. 25,176,
d Grants or scholarships . ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 254,137, 429,626, 9,000, 148,697, 120,763,
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 5,095,229, 5,167,839, 4,763,400, 4,170,503, 4,233,218,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment p> 68.45 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> 31.55 %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated OrganizatioNs 3a(i) X
(1) related OrQaN ZatioNS 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 1,250,019. 1,250,019.
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other ... ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X. column (B). line 10C.) ..ooovvevvieieiiiiiiiiiiiee | 2 1,250,019.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 page3
Part VllI| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
(A THE INVESTMENT FUND FOR
B) FOUNDATION (TIFF) 19,227,752. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(¢ BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN A
o) TRUST 1,277,488. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(E)
(F)
(©)]
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p» 20,505,240.
Part Vlll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
Part IX | Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) INTERAFFILTIATE RECEIVABLE - NET 6,764,821.
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(@
(8)
(9)
Total. ffl!]jmn (b) must equal Form 990. Part X. col. (B)lin@ 15.) «ooooooooeiiioii i | 2 6,764,821.

Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(

Federal income taxes

™

@

=

G

©

~
N

©

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

[©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ............... | 2

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XII|
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 page4
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 4 ’ 833 r 455,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL.) 2d

e Add lINes 2a thrOUGN 2d 2e 0.
8 Subtract line 2e from lINe A 3 4,833,455,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . ... ... 4a

b Other DescribeinPartXniy 4b -45,479.

C Addlines 4aand db 4c -45,479.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ liN€ 12.)  ..oiiiimiiiii et 4 ’ 787 ‘ 976.

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 3,055,432.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

¢ Otherlosses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d

e Add lINes 2a thrOUGN 2d 2e 0.
8 Subtract line 2e from N A 3 3,055,432.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... . ... 4a

b Other DescribeinPartXniy 4b 2,475,825,

C Addlines 4aand db 4c 2,475,825.

Total expenses. Add lines 8 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990. Part [ line 18 oo 5 5,531, 257.

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

ENDOWMENT FUND PROCEEDS ARE USED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE DONOR DIRECTION.

IN CASES WHERE THERE IS NO SPECIFIC DONOR DIRECTION, PROCEEDS ARE HELD BY

THE FOUNDATION UNTIL USED TO FURTHER THE MISSIONS OF THE FOUNDATION'S

SUPPORTED ORGANIZATIONS.

PART X, LINE 2:

IT IS HIGHLY CERTAIN THAT SOME POSITIONS TAKEN FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES

WOULD BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION BY THE TAXING AUTHORITIES, WHILE

OTHERS ARE SUBJECT TO UNCERTAINTY ABOUT THE MERITS OF THE POSITION TAKEN

OR THE AMOUNT OF THE POSITION THAT WOULD BE ULTIMATELY SUSTAINED. THE

CENTER IS NOT AWARE OF ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS.
832054 10-29-18 Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 pages
[Part XIll | Supplemental Information (.ontinueq)

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME 318,121.
REALTIZED GAINS ON INVESTMENTS -363,600.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 4B -45,479.

PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

GRANTS TO AFFILIATES 2,473,425.
INVESTMENT EXPENSES 2,400.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 4B 2,475,825.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
832055 10-29-18

42
12510515 758929 61365 2018.05090 HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUND 61365__ 1



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

ili) Did v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual " . fsm raiser (iv) Gross receipts té zor retaine@ by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have custody from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
Total e >
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 HILLSTIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 page2
Part Il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
SYRACUSE (add col. (a) through
GOLF EVENT [EVENT 1 col. (c)
o (event type) (event type) (total number) '
=)
% 1 Grossreceipts 73,330. 84,358- 1,000- 158,688-
o
2 Less: Contributons 12,000. 16,275. 28,275.
3 Gross income (line 1 minusline2) 61,330. 68,083. 1,000. 130,413.
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncashprizes 7,700- 100. 7,800-
8
% 6 Rent/facilitycosts 10,000. 6,045. 16,045.
(o]
x
w
‘8’ 7 Foodandbeverages ... 7,196. 5,106. 12,302.
.’Dz
8 Entertainment 1,585- 1,585-
9 Other direct expenses 8,018. 3,833. 2,672. 14,523.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) | 2 52,255.
11 _Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) .. > 78,158.

Part lll [ Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

. (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

% (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
2
I

1 GrosSrevenuUe ...
| 2 Cashprizes
3
&
ol 3 Noncashprizes
i
§ 4 Rent/facilitycosts
=

5 Otherdirectexpenses ...

\:| Yes % \:| Yes % \:| Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor \:| No \:| No \:| No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) | 2

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)  ............ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii | 2

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . \:| Yes \:| No
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . . \:| Yes \:| No
b If "Yes," explain:

832082 10-03-18 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 HILLSTIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 pages

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? |:| Yes |:| No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer Charitable Qaming 2 |:| Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility 13a %
b AN OULSIAE FaC Y 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name P>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization p $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation p> $

Description of services provided P>

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state Gaming CeNSE Y [ Ives [_INo

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year > $

Part IV| Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b,
15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

832083 10-03-18 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 Pages
[Part IV | Supplemental Information (ptinued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
832084 04-01-18
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 201 8
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404

Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
criteria used 10 award the Grants OF @SSIStaNCE ? |:| Yes No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Part Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(f) Method of
valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal,

other)

1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of (e) Amount of
or government (if applicable) cash grant non-cash
assistance

(g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
noncash assistance or assistance

HILLSIDE WORK SCHOLARSHIP
CONNECTION - 1183 MONROE AVENUE -
ROCHESTER, NY 14620 16-1453581 [501(C)(3) 0. 1,175,215, [FINANCIAL SUPPORT

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S CENTER
1183 MONROE AVENUE
ROCHESTER, NY 14620 16-0743039 [501(C)(3) 0. 1,180,710, [FINANCIAL SUPPORT

HILLSIDE FAMILY OF AGENCIES
1183 MONROE AVENUE
ROCHESTER, NY 14620 16-1493407 [501(C)(3) 0. 107,500, [FINANCIAL SUPPORT

SNELL FARM CHILDREN'S CENTER
1183 MONROE AVENUE
ROCHESTER, NY 14620 16-6002563 [501(C)(3) 0. 5,000, [FINANCIAL SUPPORT

COUNTY OF MONROE
111 WESTFALL ROAD, SUITE 814
ROCHESTER, NY 14620 16-6002563 0. 1,221,539, [FINANCIAL SUPPORT

STILLWATER CHILDRENS CENTER
1183 MONROE AVENUE
ROCHESTER, NY 14620 16-1415435 [501(C)(3) 0. 5,000, [FINANCIAL SUPPORT

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table >

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2018)

832101 11-02-18
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Schedule | (Form 990) (2018) HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

16-1493404 Page 2

Partlll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of non-
cash assistance

(e) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of noncash assistance

Part IV [ Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part Ill, column (b); and any other additional information.

832102 11-02-18
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMEB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to P_Ub“c
Internal Revenue Service D> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404
[Part]l | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
|:| First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|:| Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to explain .. .. 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on linet1a? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.
Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4 | X
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part IlI.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? 6a X

b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part IlI.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il 7 X

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Partt ... 8 X

9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations seCtion 53.4058-0(C) 2 . i i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.s 9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2018
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49
12510515 758929 61365 2018.05090 HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUND 61365__ 1



Schedule J (Form 990) 2018

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

16-1493404

Page 2

| Part Il | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren’t listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (BJ)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

0B e 2 (i) ot other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B)

) i) Base ii) Bonus iii er i

(A) Name and Title compensation incentive reportable compensation reop:qogsgralzso?rifzggd

compensation compensation

(1) MARIA CRISTALLI (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER G| 307,625, 0. 0. 5,763. 18,039. 331,427. 0.
(2) SUSAN ST. ONGE | 208,436. 0. 0. 2,5717. 0. 211,013. 0.
FORMER CHIEF ADVANCEMENT OFFICER (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(3) CINDY ODOM (i) 64,264. 0. 0. 949. 5,545. 70,758. 0.
PRESIDENT OF HCF (ii) 80,500. 0. 0. 1,207. 10,659. 92,366. 0.

U]
(i)
U]
(i)

(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)

(i)
U]
(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2018 HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 Page 3

| Part Ill | Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 63, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2018
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= OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ >
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 8
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 3:

AS AN AFFILIATE OF HILLSIDE FAMILY OF AGENCIES, CERTAIN EXECUTIVE LEVEL

FUNCTIONS ARE DELEGATED TO THE PARENT COMPANY. THESE INCLUDE FINANCIAL

MANAGEMENT, HUMAN RESOURCES, MARKETING, AND BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE. DAILY

OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT, SERVICE DELIVERY, REGULATORY COMPLIANCE, HIRING AND

FIRING OF PERSONNEL, QUALITY OF SERVICE, RISK MANAGEMENT, AND BUDGET

MANAGEMENT ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE AFFILIATE ORGANIZATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6:

HILLSIDE FAMILY OF AGENCIES, THE PARENT ORGANIZATION, IS THE SOLE CORPORATE

MEMBER OF THE FOUNDATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:

THE BY-LAWS STATE THAT THE SOLE MEMBER, HILLSIDE FAMILY OF AGENCIES, CAN

APPOINT OR REMOVE BOARD MEMBERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B:

HILLSIDE FAMILY OF AGENCIES HAS RESERVED POWERS TO APPROVE DECISIONS OF THE

BOARD ON EXISTENTIAL MATTERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE CHEIF FINANCIAL OFFICER AND THE HILLSIDE FAMILY OF AGENCIES' AUDIT

COMMITTEE REVIEWS THE 990 PRIOR TO FILING. THE 990 IS SHARED WITH THE BOARD

OF DIRECTORS AFTER FILING. THE PERFORMANCE AND COMPENSATION COMMITTEE ALSO

REVIEWS AND APPROVES COMPENSATION FOR THE COO, CFO AND CHIEF HR/OD OFFICER.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
832211 10-10-18
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

RESPONSES ARE REVIEWED ANNUALLY BY THE CEO; SPECIAL CASES GO TO THE

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE FOR ENFORCEMENT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF THE PARENT ORGANIZATION, HILLSIDE FAMILY OF

AGENCIES, USES A PERFORMANCE AND COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OF INDEPENDENT

MEMBERS TO EVALUATE THE CEO, ESTABLISH GOALS, CONSIDER COMPENSATION ISSUES

AND GATHER RELEVANT MARKET INFORMATION ABOUT POSITIONS OF SIMILAR

RESPONSIBILITIES AND SKILLS. OFTEN, COMPENSATION CONSULTANTS ARE ENGAGED TO

BROADEN INFORMATION ACCESS AND TO ENSURE THAT THE COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

IS INTERPRETED PROPERLY. THE COMMITTEE MEETS SEVERAL TIMES PER YEAR WITH

THE CEO TO REVIEW PERFORMANCE AND REPORTS TO THE WHOLE BOARD AT LEAST

ANNUALLY. THE INTELLIGENCE GATHERED DURING THAT PROCESS IS USED BY THE CEO

IN CONSIDERATION OF COMPENSATION FOR OTHER OFFICERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES,

INCLUDING THE PRESIDENT OF THE FOUNDATION. THE PERFORMANCE AND COMPENSATION

COMMITTEE ALSO REVIEWS AND APPROVES COMPENSATION FOR THE COO, CFO, AND

CHIEF HR/OD OFFICER.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE FOUNDATION'S FORM 990 IS POSTED TO ITS WEBSITE. IN ADDITION, THE RETURN

AND OTHER DOCUMENTS OPEN FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION ARE AVAILABLE UPON WRITTEN

REQUEST OR IN PERSON. REQUESTS FOR GOVERNING INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE CONSIDERED UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VII, SECTION A, COLUMN B

THE FOUNDATION IS RELATED TO THE HILLSIDE FAMILY OF AGENCIES (THE

"CORPORATION") AND ITS AFFILIATES (COLLECTIVELY, THE "SYSTEM") THE

832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404

SYSTEM CONSTITUTES A COMPREHENSIVE SYSTEM OF CARE, OFFERING MENTAL

HEALTH, SOCIAL SERVICES, DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY, YOUTH DEVELOPMENT,

ADOPTION, AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES IN NEW YORK, MARYLAND AND THE

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA. THE CORPORATION IS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION

THAT REVIEWS AND MONITORS THE MISSIONS, OBJECTIVES, ACTIVITIES, AND

RESOURCES OF ITS AFFILIATES FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROMOTING EFFICIENT,

EFFECTIVE, AND ECONOMICAL SOCIAL, EDUCATIONAL, AND MENTAL HEALTH

SERVICES TO CHILDREN, YOUTH, AND FAMILIES IN ITS SERVICE AREA. THE

CORPORATION IS A FINANCIALLY INTERRELATED ENTITY AND THE SOLE CORPORATE

MEMBER OF THE FOUNDATION, AND PROVIDES CERTAIN OPERATING AND

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES TO THE FOUNDATION AND OTHER RELATED ENTITIES.

THE COSTS OF THESE SERVICES ARE ALLOCATED TO THE RECEIVING ENTITIES

BASED UPON COST STUDIES AND/OR ACTUAL AMOUNTS INCURRED.

THE FOLLOWING IS AN ESTIMATE OF TIME DEVOTED AMONG ALL ENTITIES FOR

INDIVIDUALS REPORTED IN PART VII - SECTION A:

1. MARTA CRISTALLI, CEO - HILLSIDE FAMILY OF AGENCIES - 20 HOURS,

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S CENTER - 6 HOURS, SNELL FARM CHILDREN'S CENTER - 2

HOURS, HILLSIDE WORK SCHOLARSHIP CONNECTION - 5 HOURS, HILLSIDE

CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION - 5 HOURS, AND STILLWATER CHILDREN'S CENTER - 2

HOURS.

2. ROGER B. FRIEDLANDER - HILLSIDE FAMILY OF AGENCIES - 0.50 HOURS,

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION - 0.50 HOURS, AND HILLSIDE

WORK-SCHOLARSHIP CONNECTION 0.50 HOURS

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

PENSION-RELATED CHANGES OTHER THAN NET PERIODIC PENSION

832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404
COST -15,042.

FORM 990, PART X, LINES 27-29

DURING 2019, THE SYSTEM ADOPTED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS UPDATE (ASU) NO.

2016-14, PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NOT-FOR-PROFIT

ENTITIES. THIS ASU REQUIRES VARIOUS MODIFICATIONS TO THE CURRENT

FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION IN ORDER TO MAKE INFORMATION MORE

USEFUL FOR THE USERS OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. WITH ADOPTION OF THIS

STANDARD $4,011,254 OF JUNE 30, 2018 NET ASSETS WERE RECLASSIFIED TO

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS FROM NET ASSETS WITH DONOR

RESTRICTIONS. THE REVISED FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION INCLUDES ALL

NET ASSETS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED AS PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED AS NET ASSETS

WITH DONOR RESTRICTION. NET ASSETS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED AS TEMPORARILY

RESTRICTED WERE CLASSIFIED WITH OR WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS BASED ON

THE NATURE OF THE RESTRICTION (DONOR OR OTHERWISE). FOR PRESENTATION

PURPOSES OF THE FORM 990, ALL NET ASSET BALANCES WITH DONOR

RESTRICTIONS ARE REPORTED AS TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED AND ALL NET ASSET

BALANCES WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS (WHETHER BOARD DESIGNATED OR NOT)

HAVE BEEN REPORTED AS UNRESTRICTED.

NET ASSETS PREVIOQUSLY REPORTED AT JUNE 30, 2018 OF $13,702,864,

$4,706,457, $11,667,886 OF TEMPORARY RESTRICTED, PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED

AND UNRESTRICTED, RESPECTIVELY, HAVE BEEN CLASSIFIED ON THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS AND RELATING PART X - BALANCE OF FORM 990 AS $14,398,067 OF

NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS AND $15,678,140 OF NET ASSETS

WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS.

832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404

SCHEDULE A, PART I, G

HILLSIDE FAMILY OF AGENCIES IS REPORTED AS NUMBER 9 UNDER (III) -TYPE

OF ORGANIZATION. ALTHOUGH HILLSIDE FAMILY OF AGENCIES IS REPORTED ON

SCHEDULE A OF THEIR RETURNS AS NUMBER 12, TYPE 1 SUPPORTING

ORGANIZATION AND NUMBER 11 TYPE III FUNCTIONALLY INTEGRATED,

RESPECTIVELY.

832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 1 8
P> Attach to Form 990. .
Department of the Treasury Open to P.Ubllc
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity
Part i Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt

organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f _{9)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling Seciiﬂj;ﬁg(m
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
501(c)@3) Yes No
HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S CENTER - 16-0743039
1183 MONROE AVENUE [EDUCATIONAL SERVICES FOR
ROCHESTER, NY 14620 SPECIAL NEEDS CHILDREN INEW YORK 501(C)(3) LINE 7 N/A X
SNELL FARM CHILDREN'S CENTER - 16-1199261
1183 MONROE AVENUE RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FOR
ROCHESTER, NY 14620 TEENAGE BOYS INEW YORK 501(C)(3) LINE 7 N/A X
HILLSIDE WORK SCHOLARSHIP CONNECTION -
16-1453581, 1183 MONROE AVENUE, ROCHESTER,
NY 14620 [YOUTH ADVOCACY PROGRAMS INEW YORK 501(C)(3) LINE 7 N/A X
HILLSIDE FAMILY OF AGENCIES - 16-1493407
1183 MONROE AVENUE SUPPORT SERVICE TO LINE 12D,
ROCHESTER, NY 14620 AFFILIATES INEW YORK 501(C)(3) III-0 N/A X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule R (Form 990)

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

16-1493404

Continuation of Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) f Section(g1)2(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling controlled
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity organization?
501(c)@3)) Yes No
STILLWATER CHILDREN'S CENTER - 16-1415435
1183 MONROE AVENUE RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FOR
ROCHESTER, NY 14620 [YOUTH INEW YORK 501(C)(3) LINE 7 N/A X

832222
04-01-18
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HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 Page 2

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related

el organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) (h) (i) (i (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity d(';ri?;'le Direct controlling | Predominant income Share of total Share of Disproportionate Code V-UBI  [General orfPercentage
of related organization (state or entity (]retljatél(fi, unr{elated,d income end-of-year allocations? éet(r)nofugt qun cl:j)olx f;:?tige'rfj;g ownership
forei excluded from tax under assets i of Schedule :
country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) [yed No

Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) (h) Segt)ion
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| 512(b)(13)
of related organization (state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year ownership | controlled
foreign or trust) assets entity”?
country) Yes | No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2018  HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 Page 3

PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes [ No

1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribUtion to related OrgaN ZatioN(S) b | X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related OrganizatioN(S) 1c | X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id| X
e Loans orloan guarantees by related Organization(S) 1e X
f Dividends from related OrgaNiZatioN(S) 1f X
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related OrganiZatioN(S) 1k X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(S) im| X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in | X
o Sharing of paid employees With related OrQanizZatioN(S) 10 | X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r X
s _Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(a) o (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

832163 10-02-18
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HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 Page 4

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a) (b) (c) (d) A(reezH (f) (9) (h) (i) (i (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile Pre(liom(ijnant irllcor(?e par(t)qeéri ge):c Share of Share of D\;gfﬂ%ﬁ;gr Code V-éJBI 2 General or|Percentage
i ; related, unrelated, 501(c Of- e [amount in box 20|managing ;
of entity (state or foreign exc(luded from tax under Lo s_% . total end-of-year allocations?|* of Schedule K-1 |partner? ownership
country) sections 512-514)  |yes| No income assets Yes|No| (Form 1065) |yes|No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 pages
Part VIl | Supplemental Information.

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

832165 10-02-18 Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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rom 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return OMB No. 1545-0687
(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))
For calendar year 2018 or other tax year beginning JUL 1 7 2 0 1 8 , and ending JUN 3 0 7 2 0 1 9 . 20 1 8
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.

D 1 t of the T T T

|n?§s1ra1n§2v;nue%e:3?;ury P> Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3). 5?519(3)8)Pourzgii?;’i)frfs“%mr

A [ Check box if Name of organization ( [__] Check box if name changed and see instructions.) D(EEmmP;fg;;;ge;ggfa;;” number

address changed instructions.)

B Exempt under section | Print | HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404
501c )3 ) Ty:er Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructions. B et Dhomess activity code
[ J408(e) [_]220(e) 1183 MONROE AVENUE
|:| 408A |:|530(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[ 1529(a) ROCHESTER, NY 14620 812930

C Book vae of all assets F Group exemption number (See instructions.) P>

28 ,820,729. |G Check organization type B> 501(c) corporation [ | 501(c) trust [ ] 401(a) trust [ ] Other trust

H Enter the number of the organization's unrelated trades or businesses. P 1 Describe the only (or first) unrelated

trade or business here p» TAX REFORM ACT PARKING . If only one, complete Parts |-V. If more than one,

describe the first in the blank space at the end of the previous sentence, complete Parts | and I, complete a Schedule M for each additional trade or
business, then complete Parts 111-V.
I During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? .. . ... ... > |:| Yes No
If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. |
J Thebooks are incareof > MARIA CRISTALLI, PRESIDENT & CHIEF Telephone number B 585-256-7500

[Part1 | Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances ¢ Balance . » | 1c
2 Costof goods sold (Schedule A, line 7) . 2
Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1c 3
4a Capital gain netincome (attach Schedule D) ... ... ... 4a
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part Il, line 17) (attach Form 4797) .. ... .. 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction for trusts . . 4c
5 Income (loss) from a partnership or an S corporation (attach statement) 5
6 Rentincome (Schedule C) . 6
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from a controlled organization (Schedule F) 8
9 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization (Schedule G) | 9
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule 1) . . 10
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) 11
12 Other income (See instructions; attach schedule) ... . .. ... 12
13 Total. Combine lines 3through 12 ... ... ..., 13 0.

Part Il | Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.)
(Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)

14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K) 14

16 Salaries and WS 15

16 REPAIrS AN M ONANCE 16

17 Bad deDtS 17

18  Interest (attach schedule) (see instructions) 18

19 TaXeS AN OO S 19

20  Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitation ruleS) 20

21 Depreciation (attach Form 4562) 21

22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere onreturn . 22a 22b

28 DIt ON 23

24 Contributions to deferred COmMPeNSatioN PlaNS 24

25 EMPIOYEE DN i PrOO IS 25

26 Excess exempt eXpenses (SCNEAUIE 1) 26

27 Excessreadership COStS (SCNeAUIE J) 27

28  Other deductions (AtaCh SCNEAUIE) 28

29 Total deductions. Add iNeS T4 ENr0UGN 28 29 0.

30 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 30 0.

31 Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2018 (see instructions) 31

32 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 31from line 30 ...t 32 0.

823701 01-09-19 LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2018)
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Fomooo-T(2018)  HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 Page 2
[Partlll | Total Unrelated Business Taxable Income

33 Total of unrelated business taxable income computed from all unrelated trades or businesses (see instructions) ... .. 33 0.
34 Amounts paid for disalloOWed TriNQeS 34
35 Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning before January 1, 2018 (see instructions) ... .. 35
36 Total of unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 35 from the sum of
MBS B8 AN B4 36
37 Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 37 instructions for exceptions) . 37 1,000.
38 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 37 from line 36. If line 37 is greater than line 36,
enter the smaller Of Z8r0 OF N8 36 38 0.
[PartIV| Tax Computation
39 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. Multiply line 38 by 21% (0.21) . » | 39 0.
40 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on line 38 from:
|:| Tax rate schedule or |:| Schedule D (Form 1041) > [ 40
A1 Proxy taX. S INStTUCHONS i > | 41
42 Alternative minimum X (TrUSES ONIY) 42
43  Tax on Noncompliant Facility Income. See inStruCtioNS 43
44 Total. Add lines 41, 42, and 43 to line 39 or 40, whichever applies . . 44 0.
[PartV | Tax and Payments
45a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) ... ... . 45a
b Other credits (See INStrUCIONS) 45b
¢ General business credit. Attach Form 3800 45¢
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827) . . . 45d
e Total credits. Add lines 408 trOUGN 400 45¢e
46 Subtract line 456 frOmM INE A4 46 0.
47 Other taxes. Check if from: [__| Form 4255 [__| Form 8611 [__] Form 8697 [__| Form 8866 [__| Other (attach schedue) | 47
48 Total tax. Add lines 46 and 47 (See INSITUCHIONS) 48 0.
49 2018 net 965 tax liability paid from Form 965-A or Form 965-B, Part Il, column (k), line2 ... 49 0.
50 a Payments: A 2017 overpayment credited to 2018 50a
b 2018 estimated tax PaYMeNtS 50b
¢ Taxdeposited with Form 8868 50¢
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) 50d
e Backup withholding (See inStructions) 50e
f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (attach Form 8941) .. . 50f
g Other credits, adjustments, and payments: |:| Form 2439
[ Form 4136 1 other Total P> | 50g
51  Total payments. Add lines 50a throUGN S0 51
52 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached P> |:| _________________________________________________________ 52
53 Taxdue. If line 51is less than the total of lines 48, 49, and 52, enter amountowed . . » | 53
54 Overpayment. If line 51 is larger than the total of lines 48, 49, and 52, enter amount overpaid ... . ... » | 54
55 Enter the amount of line 54 you want: Credited to 2019 estimated tax P> | Refunded » | 55
[Part VI | Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
56 Atany time during the 2018 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority Yes [ No
over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If "Yes," the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
here P> X
57 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust? .. ... ... X
If "Yes," see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
58 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year p$
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
Slgn correct, and complete.,DecIaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all informationéfI_\INrii:ch ﬁparﬁ}%ﬁan ﬁ\&mf({%%
Here TAXPAYER’S COPY | OFFICER May the IRS discuss this return with
} i i the preparer shown below (see
Signature of officer Date Title instructions)? Yes [ | No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |: if | PTIN
Paid self- employed
Preparer NLICHOLAS FIUME NICHOLAS FIUME 05/15/20 P10501475
Use Only | Firm's name » DOPKINS & COMPANY, LLP FirmsEIN» 16-0929175
200 INTERNATIONAL DR
Firm'saddress » BUFFALO, NY 14221-5794 Phoneno. 716-634-8800
823711 01-09-19 Form 990-T (2018)
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Form 990-T (2018) HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404 Page 3

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuaton B N/A

1 Inventory at beginning of year 1 6 Inventoryatendofyear . 6
2 Purchases ... 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 6
3 Costoflabor 3 from line 5. Enter here and in Part I,
4a Additional section 263A costs N 2 7
(attach schedule) ... 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to Yes | No
b Other costs (attach schedule) 4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply to
5 Total. Add lines 1through 4b 5 the organization? ..

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)

(see instructions)

1. Description of property

)

@

@)

@

2. Rentreceived or accrued
(a From personal property (if the percentage of (b) From real and personal property (if the percentage 3(3) DedLéitl::)r:rs‘;jg(ezc)t;yngozrlgciz:;ﬁig;/]ltshcthr:dmg;)me n
rent for personal property is more than of rent for personal property exceeds 50% or if
10% but not more than 50%) the rent is based on profit or income)

a

@

@)

@

Total 0 . Total 0 .
(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter (b) Total deductions.

. Enter here and on page 1,
here and on page 1, Part, line 6, column (A) > 0. |Partl,line6, column B) " P 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable
2. Gross income from to debt-financed property
or allocable to debt- (a) Strai " o N
- _. § ght line depreciation (b Other deductions
1. Description of debt-financed property financed property (attach schedule) attach schedule)

)

@

@)

@

4. Amount of average acquisition B. Average adjusted basis 6. Column 4 divided 7. Gross income 8. Allocable deductions
debt on or allocable to debt-financed of or allocable to by column 5 reportable (column (column 6 x total of columns
property (attach schedule) debt-financed property 2 x column 6) 3(a) and 3(b))
(attach schedule)

) %

@ %

@) %

@ %

Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column (A). Part |, line 7, column (B).

TOWBIS e > 0. 0.
Total dividends-received deductions included in ColUMN 8 il | 4 0.

Form 990-T (2018)

823721 01-09-19
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Form 990-T (2018) HILLSTIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

16-1493404

Page 4

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations

(see instructions)

1. Name of controlled organization

2. Employer 3. Net unrelated income
identification (loss) (see instructions)
number

Exempt Controlled Organizations

4. Total of specified
payments made

5. Part of column 4 that is
included in the controlling
organization's gross income

6. Deductions directly
connected with income
in column 5

I~

1)

™

)

@

)

4

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxable Income

8. Net unrelated income (loss)

(see instructions)

9. Total of specified payments
made

10. Part of column 9 that is included
in the controlling organization's
gross income

11. Deductions directly connected
with income in column 10

1)
@
(©)]
(@]
Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Part |, Enter here and on page 1, Part |,
line 8, column (A). line 8, column (B).
TOtalS > 0. 0.

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization
(see instructions)

1. Description of income

2. Amount of income

3. Deductions 4
directly connected .
(attach schedule)

Set-asides
(attach schedule)

B. Total deductions
and set-asides
(col. 3 plus col. 4)

Q)
@
@)
“)
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 9, column (A). Part |, line 9, column (B).
Totals > 0. 0.

Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other

(see instructions)

Than Advertising Income

1. Description of
exploited activity

unrelated business

2. Gross

income from
trade or business

3. Expenses
directly connected
with production
of unrelated

4. Netincome (loss)
from unrelated trade or
business (column 2
minus column 3). If a
gain, compute cols. 5

5. Gross income
from activity that
is not unrelated
business income

6. Expenses
attributable to
column 5

7. Excess exempt
expenses (column
6 minus column 5,
but not more than

business income through 7. column 4).
Q)
@
@)
“)
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). Part I, line 26.
Totals > 0. 0. 0.

Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)

Part | | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

2. Gross 4. Adbvertising gain 7. Excess readership

o ad\./ertisin 3. Direct or (loss) (col. 2 minus 5. Circulation 6. Readership costs (column 6 minus

1. Name of periodical . 9 advertising costs col. 3). If a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more

income
cols. 5 through 7. than column 4).
@
@
@)
@
Totals (carry to Part |1, line (5)) ... > 0. 0. 0.
Form 990-T (2018)

823731 01-09-19
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Form 990-T (2018) HILLSTIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

16-1493404

Page 5

Part Il | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part II, fill in

columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)
4. Adbvertising gain 7. Excess readership
(21' Gtr_o_ss 3. Direct or (loss) (col. 2 minus 5. Circulation 6. Readership costs (column 6 minus
1. Name of periodical a ixig::':g advertising costs col. 3). If a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
cols. 5 through 7. than column 4).
(1
@)
@)
)
Totals fromPart| > 0. 0. 0.
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 11, col. (A). line 11, col. (B). Part I, line 27.
Totals, Part Il (lines 1-5) .. .. > 0. 0. 0.
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)
.3- Percent of 4. Compensation attributable
1. Name 2. Title t'miﬁ;\r’g:: to to unrelated business
) %
@ %
(©)] %
“) %
Total. Enter here and on page 1, Part 11, ine 14 > 0.
Form 990-T (2018)
823732 01-09-19
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Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2019) Exempt Organization Return

P> File a separate application for each return.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-1709

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Enter filer’s identifying number

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
_ HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404
Z'u'i Zﬁtt:?or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyow | 1183 MONROE AVENUE
instructions. |~ City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
ROCHESTER, NY 14620

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each returny ... | 0 | 1 |
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

MARTA CRISTALLI, PRESIDENT & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
® The books are in the care of P> 1183 MONROE AVENUE - ROCHESTER, NY 14620

Telephone No.p» 585-256-7500 Fax No. P>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox | 2 |:|
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box P |:| . If it is for part of the group, check this box P |:| and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 6-month extension of time until MAY 15 r 2020 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:
» [ | calendar year or
» [X] tax year beginning JUL 1, 2018 ,andending JUN 30, 2019

2  Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: \:| Initial return \:| Final return

\:| Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0.
c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2019)

823841 12-19-18
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
NEW YORK FORM CHAR500

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2019

PREPARED FOR:

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION
1183 MONROE AVENUE
ROCHESTER, NY 14620

PREPARED BY:

DOPKINS & COMPANY, LLP
200 INTERNATIONAL DR
BUFFALO, NY 14221-5794

AMOUNT OF TAX:

BALANCE DUE OF $775

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
DEPARTMENT OF LAW

MAIL TAX RETURN TO:

NYS OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
CHARITIES BUREAU REGISTRATION SECTION
28 LIBERTY STREET

NEW YORK, NY 10005

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:
PLEASE MAIL AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

THE REPORT SHOULD BE SIGNED AND DATED BY AN AUTHORIZED
INDIVIDUAL(S).

THE ATTACHED COPY OF THE FEDERAL FORM 990 MUST BE PROPERLY SIGNED
AND DATED.



Send with fee and attachments to:
NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10005

2018

Open to Public
Inspection

CHARS00

NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
www.CharitiesNYS.com

1.General Information

For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 07/01/2018

and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 06/30/2019

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):

[_] Address Change HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION 16-1493404

|:| Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:

1 nitial Filing 1183 MONROE AVENUE 05-67-35

|:| Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:

1 Amended Filing ROCHESTER, NY 14620 585 2567500

|:| Reg ID Pending Website: Email:
WWW.HILLSIDE.COM

Check your organization’s
Y 9 Confirm your Registration Category in the

Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

[ l7aony [__]EPTLonly DUAL A& EPTL) [ | EXEMPT*

registration category:
2. Certification

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires
two signatories.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

MARTA CRISTALLT
TAXPAYER’S COPY

President or Authorized Officer: CEO
Signature Print Name and Title Date
CHRISTOPHER PETERSON
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: CFO
Signature Print Name and Title Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable
schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

|:| 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year.

\:| 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments
See the following page

for a checkilist of \:| Yes
schedules and
attachments to
complete your filing.

No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer
for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

\:| Yes

No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee
See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee: )
Make a single check or money order
next page to calculate your
) payable to:
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you "D ¢ t of Law"
rtmen w
are submitting here: $ 25. $ 750. $ 775. epartment of La

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2019)
*The "Exempt" category refers to an organization’s NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation.

868451 01-15-19 1019 Page 1
1

12510515 758929 61365 2018.05090 HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUND 61365__ 1



12510515 758929 61365

HILLSIDE CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION

CHARS00

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

L you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

|:| If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.

|:| Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant’s Review or Audit Report:
|:| Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

|:| No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000
|:| We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

|:| $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

|:| $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

l:l $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

[ $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

[ $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
[ $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
$750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
‘:l $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visit:  www.CharitiesNYS.com
Call: (212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov
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Is my Reqistration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon

registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations . These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS Form 990 Part I, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part |, line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part Il, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part 11, line 23(b)).
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Audit Committee
Hillside Family of Agencies

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hillside Children’s Foundation (the
“Foundation”) (an affiliate of Hillside Family of Agencies), which comprise the statements of financial
position as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

-1-
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Hillside Children’s Foundation as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter Regarding Adoption of New Accounting Standard

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Foundation retrospectively adopted new
accounting guidance in Accounting Standards Update ASU 2016-14, Presentation of Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities during the year ended June 30, 2019. Our opinion is not modified
with respect to this matter.

Dophin 7 Gonprog, !

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
November 1, 2019

Dopkins C7Company, ur Certified Public Accountants and Consultants



HILLSIDE CHILDREN’S FOUNDATION

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2019 and 2018

ASSETS 2019 2018
Receivables — net 276,406 51,719
Interaffiliate receivable — net 6,764,821 3,814,811
Investments 20,517,717 25,136,909
Prepaid expenses and other assets 11,766 70,852
Land 1,250,019 1,250,019
Total assets 28,820,729 30,324,310
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Accounts payable 212,668 137,120
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 66,231 109,983
Total liabilities 278,899 247,103
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions:
Board designated 4,720,623 4,714,623
Undesignated 9,664,287 10,964,517
With donor restrictions 14,156,920 14,398,067
Total net assets 28,541,830 30,077,207
Total liabilities and nets assets 28,820,729 30,324,310

See Notes to Financial Statements.




HILLSIDE CHILDREN’S FOUNDATION

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
Without Donor  With Donor Without Donor ~ With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total
Revenue and public support:
Public support — contributions and grants $ 464,863 $ 2,871,330 $ 3,336,193 $ 086,495 $ 7,324,200 $ 8,310,695
Event income — net 40,344 66,089 106,433 53,611 240,521 294,132
United Way - 350,000 350,000 - 350,000 350,000
Investment income designated for operations 1,040,829 - 1,040,829 982,199 - 982,199
Net assets released from restrictions 3,694,900 (3,694,900) - 9,526,072 (9,526,072) -
Total revenue and public support 5,240,936 (407,481) 4,833,455 11,548,377 (1,611,351) 9,937,026
Operating expenses:
General fundraising 1,333,579 - 1,333,579 1,911,573 - 1,911,573
Management and general 213,514 - 213,514 220,693 - 220,693
Grants to others 1,508,339 - 1,508,339 1,221,539 - 1,221,539
Total operating expenses 3,055,432 - 3,055,432 3,353,805 - 3,353,805
Grants to affiliates (2,473,425) - (2,473,425) (8,743,395) - (8,743,395)
Decrease from operating activities (287,921) (407,481) (695,402) (548,823) (1,611,351) (2,160,174)
Non-operating activities:
Investment income (loss) net of investment income
designated for operations (992,243) 166,334 (825,909) 266,385 423,126 689,511
Pension-related changes other than net periodic
pension cost (15,042) - (15,042) 12,581 - 12,581
Miscellaneous 976 - 976 645 - 645
Increase (decrease) from non-operating activities (1,006,309) 166,334 (839,975) 279,611 423,126 702,737
Changes in net assets (1,294,230) (241,147) (1,535,377) (269,212) (1,188,225) (1,457,437)
Net assets — Beginning of year 15,679,140 14,398,067 30,077,207 15,948,352 15,586,292 31,534,644

Net assets — End of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.

$ 14,384910 $

14,156,920 $ 28,541,830

$ 15,679,140 $

14,398,067 $ 30,077,207
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HILLSIDE CHILDREN’S FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Ended June 30, 2019
(With Comparative Totals for 2018)

Management
General and 2019 2018
Fundraising General Total Total
Personnel expenses:
Salaries and wages $ 621425 $ - $ 621,425 $ 1,110,772
Employee benefits 141,651 - 141,651 237,834
Total personnel expenses 763,076 - 763,076 1,348,606
Other expenses:
Food 17,914 - 17,914 13,073
Staff development 11,354 - 11,354 19,904
Occupancy 149,844 - 149,844 43,824
Supplies 97,414 - 97,414 52,406
Professional fees 140,731 - 140,731 105,605
Telephone 7,710 - 7,710 10,984
Conferences and administration 5,260 - 5,260 10,824
Transportation 5,876 - 5,876 7,656
Postage 28,427 - 28,427 20,708
Publications and publicity 105,973 - 105,973 277,983
Total other expenses 570,503 - 570,503 562,967
Management fee - 213,514 213,514 220,693
Total program and supporting
services expenses 1,333,579 213,514 1,547,093 2,132,266
Grants to others - - 1,508,339 1,221,539
Total operating expenses $ 1333579 $ 213514 $ 3,055432 $ 3,353,805

See Notes to Financial Statements. -5-



HILLSIDE CHILDREN’S FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Ended June 30, 2018

Management
General and
Fundraising General Total
Personnel expenses:
Salaries and wages $ 1,110,772 $ 1,110,772
Employee benefits 237,834 237,834
Total personnel expenses 1,348,606 - 1,348,606
Other expenses:
Food 13,073 - 13,073
Staff development 19,904 - 19,904
Occupancy 43,824 - 43,824
Supplies 52,406 - 52,406
Professional fees 105,605 - 105,605
Telephone 10,984 - 10,984
Conferences and administration 10,824 - 10,824
Transportation 7,656 - 7,656
Postage 20,708 - 20,708
Publications and publicity 277,983 - 277,983
Total other expenses 562,967 - 562,967
Management fee - 220,693 220,693
Total program and supporting
services expenses 1,911,573 220,693 2,132,266
Grants to others - - 1,221,539
Total operating expenses $ 1911573 $ 220,693 $ 3,353,805

See Notes to Financial Statements.




HILLSIDE CHILDREN’S FOUNDATION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ (1,535377) $  (1,457,437)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash used in operating activities:

Net unrealized and realized (gains) losses on investments 1,141,066 (1,574,659)
Change in beneficial interest in trust 564 (61,202)
Pension-related changes other than net periodic pension cost 15,042 (12,581)
Contributions restricted for investment in endowment (59,293) (517,741)
Change in allowance for uncollectible accounts 975 (300,640)

Changes in assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in:

Accounts receivable (225,662) 395,744
Prepaid expenses 59,086 (30,020)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 75,548 (179,359)
Accrued expenses and other liabilities (43,752) 15,377
Net cash used in operating activities (571,803) (3,722,518)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchases of investments (1,406,478) (290,043)
Proceeds from sales of investments 4,884,040 5,797
Change in interaffiliate receivable — net (2,965,052) 3,489,023
Net cash provided by investing activities 512,510 3,204,777

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Contributions restricted for investment in endowment 59,293 517,741

Net cash provided by financing activities 59,293 517,741

Net change in cash - -

Cash:
Beginning - -

Ending $ - $ -

See Notes to Financial Statements. -7-



HILLSIDE CHILDREN’S FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1.

Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies

Organization:

Hillside Children’s Foundation (the “Foundation™) is a not-for-profit organization formed for
charitable, scientific, and education purposes, and to provide funds to or for the sole benefit
of Hillside Family of Agencies and its not-for-profit tax-exempt affiliates. The Foundation is
exempt from income taxes under the Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3).

The Foundation is an affiliate of Hillside Family of Agencies (“HFA”) and HFA’s affiliates
(collectively, the “System™). HFA is a not-for-profit corporation that reviews and monitors
the missions, objectives, activities, and resources of its affiliates. In its capacity as the sole
corporate member of the Foundation, HFA has the right to elect the Foundation’s trustees and
amend its by-laws.

A summary of the Foundation’s significant accounting policies follows:

Basis of presentation:

The accompanying financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP).

Accounting changes:

During 2019, the System adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14,
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. This ASU requires various
modifications to the current financial statement presentation in order to make information
more useful for the users of the financial statements. Key changes that impact the System
include expanded disclosures regarding donor restrictions and board designations of net
assets; reducing the net asset classifications from three to two; and liquidity disclosure
requirements. This accounting change was applied on a retrospective basis. The following
table presents the June 30, 2018 balances of net assets, as previously reported and as revised
for adoption of this ASU:

As Previously Reported As Revised
Unrestricted $ 11,667,886 Without donor restrictions:
Temporarily restricted 13,702,864 Board designated $ 4,714,623
Permanently restricted 4,706,457 Undesignated 10,964,517
With donor restrictions 14,398,067
Total net assets $ 30,077,207 Total net assets $ 30,077,207

The revised presentation includes all net assets previously reported as permanently restricted
as net assets with donor restriction. Net assets previously reported as temporarily restricted
were classified with or without donor restrictions based on the nature of the restriction (donor
or otherwise).



HILLSIDE CHILDREN’S FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1.

Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Cash:

The Foundation maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed
federally insured limits. The Foundation has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The
Foundation believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash.

Receivables:

Pledges are recorded as receivables in the year made at the original pledge amount less an
estimate made for uncollectible pledges. Management evaluates if accounts receivable are
collectible on an annual basis and adjusts for uncollectible amounts through an allowance for
doubtful accounts. Recoveries of amounts previously written off are recorded as revenue at
the time such amounts are collected. At June 30, 2019 and 2018, the Foundation’s receivables
consisted of net pledges and events receivable of $276,406 and $51,719, respectively.
Receivables are presented net of an allowance for doubtful accounts and discounts of $-0-
and $976 for June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Beneficial interest in trust:

The Foundation is the beneficiary of an interest in a trust which was created at the direction
of the donor and is controlled by an independent trustee. The Foundation records its interest
in these trusts, upon discovery of their existence, at fair value of the trust's assets, which is
determined by the investment statements held by the trust. Because of the complex issues
related to collecting the data for these transactions, there can be a time delay in recording of
the assets because of the time needed for discovery, verification of the Foundation’s rights,
and the determination of the fair value.

The original fair value, subsequent annual changes in fair value, and distributions received
are recorded within the two classifications of net assets (net assets with donor restrictions and
net assets without donor restrictions) following the original intent of the donor and
instructions received from the trustee. The value of the interest in the trusts is included within
investments in the accompanying statements of financial position. The change in the value of
the trust and receipt of distributions of earnings are reported as a component of investment
income in the accompanying statements of activities and changes in net assets.

Net assets:

The Foundation is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to two classes of net assets: without donor restrictions and with donor restrictions.
Net assets with donor restrictions are those whose use has been limited by donors to a
specific time period or purpose.

The Foundation’s Board of Trustees has designated, from assets without donor restrictions,
net assets for long-term investment purposes amounting to $4,720,623 and $4,714,623 as of
June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.



HILLSIDE CHILDREN’S FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1.

Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Endowments:

New York State Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (NYPMIFA or the Act),
New York’s version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(UPMIFA), governs the management and investment of funds held by not-for-profit
corporations and other institutions. The Board of Trustees of the Foundation has interpreted
the Act as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of
the donor-restricted endowment funds which is prudent, absent explicit donor stipulations to
the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Foundation classifies as net assets with
donor restrictions (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the
original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the
permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift
instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the
donor-restricted endowment fund that is not retained in perpetuity is classified as net assets
with donor restrictions until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the
Foundation in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by NYPMIFA.

When making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment
funds, the Foundation considers the following: the duration and preservation of the fund, the
purposes of the Foundation and the donor-restricted endowment fund, general economic
conditions, the possible effects of inflation and deflation, the expected total return from
income and the appreciation of investments, other resources of the Foundation, where
appropriate and circumstances would otherwise warrant, alternatives to expenditure of the
endowment fund giving due consideration to the effect that such alternatives may have on the
Foundation and the investment policies of the Foundation.

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to the Foundation while seeking to
maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets. The donor-restricted endowment
funds are held in one of its multipurpose investment portfolios. Under this policy, as
approved by the Board of Trustees, the endowment assets are to be invested in a manner that
is intended to achieve returns, net of fees, in excess of a relevant balanced benchmark as
defined by the target asset allocation while assuming a moderate level of investment risk.

The Board of Trustees will review the fund’s performance at least annually and will
appropriate for distribution an amount it feels appropriate. Annual endowment fund spending
may not exceed 100% of the fund investment income accumulated since the last distribution
plus any investment income not distributed in the preceding years and may not exceed 5%
calculated on a twenty rolling quarter average of the net value of the endowment, at its
current balance. The Foundation’s objective is to maintain the purchasing power of the
endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term, as well as to provide additional
real growth through new gifts and investment return.

-10-



HILLSIDE CHILDREN’S FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1.

Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Endowments (continued):

From time-to-time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted
endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor or relevant law requires the
Foundation to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. In accordance with GAAP, deficiencies
of this nature are reported in net assets with donor restrictions to the extent accumulated gains
are available to absorb such loss, otherwise as net assets without donor restrictions. There
were no deficiencies of this nature for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018.

Fair value measurements:

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level
1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). The three levels of the fair value
hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets that the Foundation has the ability to access.

Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

e quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

e quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;

e inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; and

o inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market
data by correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be
observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measurement.

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based
on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs.

Certain assets are valued at net asset value (NAV) per share and these are not included in the
fair value hierarchy.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets and liabilities

measured at fair value. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at June 30,
2019 and 2018.

-11-



HILLSIDE CHILDREN’S FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1.

Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Fair value measurements (continued):

Mutual Funds — Mutual funds with registered investment companies, including The
Investment Fund for Foundations (TIFF) fund, are valued at the daily closing price as
reported by the fund. Mutual funds held by the Foundation and Defined Benefit Plan are
open-end mutual funds that are registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
These funds are required to publish their daily NAV and to transact at that price. The funds
held by the Foundation and Defined Benefit Plan, except for money market funds, are
deemed to be actively traded. Money market funds generally transact at $1.00 NAV as
reported by the fund and is based on the amortized cost of the underlying securities of the
fund. The $1.00 NAV is considered to be the price to sell the money market funds and its
estimated fair value. Investments in this category can be redeemed daily at the current NAV
per share based on the fair value of the underlying assets.

Beneficial Interest in Trust — These are valued at an estimated fair value of the Trust’s assets,
as reported by each trustee based on the underlying investments held within each of the trust
accounts.

The preceding methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the
Foundation believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market
participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of
certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the
reporting date.

Operating and non-operating activities:

Operating activities are those that occur in the normal course of business operations for the
current period. Non-operating activities include investment income (loss) (net of which has
been designated for operations) and activities that are unrelated to the current time period or
to normal operations, including pension related changes relating to other than net periodic
pension cost.

Contributions:

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by a donor. Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are
measured at their fair values and are reported as an increase in net assets. Conditional pledges
are recognized as revenue when the stipulated conditions have been met.

The Foundation reports gifts of cash and investments as support with donor restrictions if
they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a
donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction
is accomplished, the related net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets
without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities and changes in net
assets as net assets released from donor restrictions.

-12-



HILLSIDE CHILDREN’S FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1.

Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Contributions (continued):

The Foundation reports gifts of land, buildings and equipment as support without donor
restrictions unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used.
Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used
and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as
support with donor restrictions. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-
lived assets must be maintained, the Foundation reports expirations of donor restrictions
when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are
reported as support without donor restrictions in the statements of activities and changes in
net assets.

Investment income:

Investment income and gains and losses from the sale or other disposition of investments are
accounted for in accordance with specific donor instructions. In the absence of such
instructions, investment income and gains and losses are accounted for in net assets without
donor restrictions. Interest and dividend income are recognized as earned. Gains and losses
on security sales are determined based upon the average cost of the security within the
respective net asset portfolio.

Under an investment spending policy established by the Foundation’s Board of Governors,
the System utilizes 5% of the average invested balance of the prior 20 quarters to support its
programs. This amount is presented as investment income designated for operations within
public support and the remaining net investment income is presented as a component of
increase (decrease) in net assets from non-operating activities as investment income (loss)
net of investment income designated for operations in the statements of activities and changes
in net assets

Grant to others:

During the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, the Foundation granted $1,508,339 and
$1,221,539, respectively, to meet the matching requirements for certain programs which
require philanthropic support in order to leverage other funding sources. The grant is
classified within operating activities in the accompanying statements of activities and changes
in net assets.

Methods used for allocation of expenses between program and supporting services:

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more
than one program or supporting function. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a
reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The significant expenses that are allocated
include fringe benefits, which are allocated based on salary costs, property and equipment
costs (depreciation, interest on debt-financed property and property and vehicle insurance)
and occupancy costs (maintenance salaries and fringe benefits, utilities, repairs and
maintenance, and maintenance supplies), which are allocated based on square footage, food
related costs which are allocated based on number of meals served. Salaries and benefits are
direct charged to supporting activities.
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HILLSIDE CHILDREN’S FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1.

Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Income taxes:

The Foundation is tax exempt from taxation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. Accordingly, no provision has been made for income taxes in the accompanying
financial statements. The Foundation evaluates its positions taken for income tax purposes,
including its continued compliance with the requirements of its exemption under Section
501(c)(3).

It is highly certain that some positions taken for income tax purposes would be sustained
upon examination by the taxing authorities, while others are subject to uncertainty about the
merits of the position taken or the amount of the position that would be ultimately sustained.
The Foundation is not aware of any uncertain tax position as of June 30, 2019 or 2018.

The tax returns for the years 2016 through 2019 remain subject to examination by the Internal
Revenue Service for Federal tax purposes and also by New York State for state tax purposes.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Recent accounting pronouncements:

The following recently issued accounting pronouncements by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) represent those considered relevant and potentially significant to the
Foundation:

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting
Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. The standard provides
clarified guidance on evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as contribution
(non-reciprocal transactions) within the scope of Topic 958 Not-for-Profit Entities, or as
exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to other guidance, and determining whether the
contribution is conditional. ASU 2018-08 will be effective for the Foundation for the year
ending June 30, 2020. The Foundation does not expect the ASU to have a significant impact
on the Foundation’s revenue recognition policies and, as a result, does not expect the
implementation of the ASU to materially affect the financial statements.
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HILLSIDE CHILDREN’S FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1.

Note 2.

Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Recent accounting pronouncements (continued):

In March 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017-07, Compensation — Retirement Benefits (Topic
715): Improving the Presentation of Net Periodic Pension Cost and Net Periodic
Postretirement Benefit Cost. ASU 2017-07 requires that an entity report the service cost
component of net periodic pension and postretirement cost in the same line item or items as
other compensation costs arising from services rendered by the pertinent employees during
the period. The remaining components of net benefits costs are required to be presented in the
statement of activities and changes in net assets separately from the service component and
outside a subtotal of revenue from operations, if one is presented. The amendment further
allows only the service cost component of net period pension and postretirement costs to be
eligible for capitalization. ASU 2017-07 must be adopted by the Foundation for their year
ending June 30, 2020, although earlier adoption is permitted. As the plan is frozen, the
Foundation does not expect the ASU to have a significant impact upon implementation of the
ASU to materially affect the financial statements.

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through November 1, 2019, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

Liquidity Information

As part of the Foundation’s liquidity management practice, it has a policy to structure its
financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations
come due. The Foundation has financial assets of $20,794,123 available within one year of
the statement of financial position date to meet the cash needs for general expenditure. The
financial assets consist of the following:

Receivables expected to be collected within one year $ 276,406

Investments 20,517,717

Less investments subject to board designation (4,720,623)
Total financial assets $ 16,073,500

The Foundation has access to and is listed in a credit agreement as one of the borrowers on an
$18 million revolving line of credit and capital delayed draw term loan facilities (CDDTL),
which has remaining capacity of $4,895,325 at June 30, 2019, with a syndicate of banks led
by KeyBank, N.A. as a benefit of its affiliation with HFA. The revolving line of credit is due
to mature December 2021 with the intent of continuous renewal. The System’s outstanding
balance on this line of credit at June 30, 2019 was $8,000,000 and was recorded on HFA. The
CCDTL is due to mature December 2025 and the outstanding balance of $1,104,675 at June
30, 2019 was recorded on Hillside Children’s Center (HCC) and Snell Farm Children’s
Center (SFCC). Amounts borrowed on the KeyBank, N.A. revolving line of credit and
CCDTL bear a variable interest rate based on the one month Eurodollar rate (2.125% at June
30, 2019) plus 2.9%, or prime (5.5% at June 30, 2019) plus 1.9% at the System’s sole
discretion. There are no amounts recorded as outstanding on the Foundation.
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HILLSIDE CHILDREN’S FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2.

Note 3.

Liquidity Information (Continued)

The Foundation is listed in a credit agreement as a borrower on a note payable with a
syndicate of banks led by KeyBank, N.A. which is recorded on HFA, HCC, SFCC, and
Stillwater Children’s Center in a total amount outstanding of $30,380,000 at June 30, 2019.
There are no amounts recorded as outstanding on the Foundation.

Essentially all of the net assets without donor restrictions of the System are collateralized in
support of this revolving line of credit and note payable with KeyBank, N.A. All entities of
the System are jointly and severally liable for this revolving line of credit and note payable
with KeyBank, N.A.

Investments

The following is a summary of investments at June 30, 2019 and 2018:

2019
Cost or Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Fair
Cost Losses Value
TIFF $ 19,962,723 $  (734,971) $ 19,227,752
Beneficial interest in trust 1,277,488 - 1,277,488
Cash and cash equivalents 12,477 - 12,477
Total $ 21252688 $ (734971) $ 20,517,717
2018
Cost or Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Value
TIFF 23,798,161 $ 42,495 $ 23,840,656
Beneficial interest in trust 1,278,052 - 1,278,052
Cash and cash equivalents 18,201 - 18,201
Total $ 25,094,414 $ 42,495 $ 25,136,909

Investment income of the Foundation for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 included

the following:
2019 2018
Investment return $ 217,320 1,674,110
Custodial fees and related expenses (2,400) (2,400)
Total $ 214920 $ 1,671,710
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HILLSIDE CHILDREN’S FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3.

Note 4.

Investments (Continued)

Investment income is presented in the statements of activities and changes in net assets for
the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 as follows:

2019 2018
Investment income designated for operations $ 1,040,829 $ 982,199
Investment income (loss) net of investment income
designated for operations (825,909) 689,511

$ 214920 $ 1,671,710

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Foundation relies on a total return
strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized
and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Foundation uses an advisor to
manage capital with unique liquidity, risk and spending considerations of non-profit
institutions in mind to deliver at least 5% per annum over multiple market cycles, net of
inflation and fees.

Investments are exposed to various risks such as interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to
the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible
that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the near term and that such
changes could materially affect the investment balances and the amounts reported in the
statements of financial position.

The Foundation had no unfunded commitments related to investments carried at NAV at June
30, 2019 and 2018.

Endowments

The Foundation’s endowment assets include those assets that the Foundation must hold in
perpetuity or for a donor-specified period(s). Changes in endowment net assets as of and for
the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 is as follows:

Endowment net assets as of June 30, 2017 $ 4,763,400
Contributions 517,741
Investment income 316,324
Appropriations (429,626)
Endowment net assets as of June 30, 2018 5,167,839
Contributions 59,294
Investment income 122,233
Appropriations (254,137)
Endowment net assets as of June 30, 2019 $ 5,095,229
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HILLSIDE CHILDREN’S FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 5.

Note 6.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Investments include the TIFF fund of $19,227,752 and $23,840,656, cash and cash
equivalents of $12,477 and $18,201, and beneficial interest in trust of $1,277,488 and
$1,278,052 at June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. The TIFF fund is valued at NAV as a
practical expedient for fair value and this fund is not included in the fair value hierarchy at
June 30, 2019 and 2018. The beneficial interest in trust is a Level 3 as these are valued at an
estimated fair value of the Trust’s assets, as reported by each trustee based on the underlying
investments held within each of the trust accounts.

As presented in the statements of financial position at June 30, 2019 and 2018:

2019 2018
Investments $ 20517,717 $ 25,136,909
Less investments valued at NAV (19,227,752) (23,840,656)

$ 1289965 $ 1,296,253

During the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, the changes in the fair value of the assets
carried at fair value measured using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) were comprised
of the following:

2019 2018
Beginning balance — beneficial interest in trust $ 1,278,052 $ 1,216,850
Change in beneficial interest in trust (564) 61,202
Ending balance — beneficial interest in trust $ 1,277,488 $ 1,278,052

Net Assets

Net assets with donor restrictions as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 are available for the following
purposes or periods:

2019 2018
Subject to release for general operations of:
Hillside Children’s Center $ 786,879 $ 845,028
Snell Farms Children’s Center 18,541 22,867
Hillside Work Scholarship Center 6,568,309 6,662,910
Hillside Family of Agencies 215,115 208,012
Scholarships 195,359 213,359
Beneficial interest in trusts 1,277,488 1,278,052
Endowments — investment in perpetuity, the income from
which is expendable for enhanced program services 5,095,229 5,167,839

$ 14,156,920 $ 14,398,067
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6.

Note 7.

Net Assets (Continued)

During the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, net assets were released from donor
restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the following restricted purposes:

2019 2018

General operations, release of funds to:

Hillside Children’s Center $ 806,668 $ 1,184,497

Snell Farms Children’s Center 5,000 5,000

Stillwater Children’s Center 625 4,472

Hillside Work Scholarship Center 2,576,446 7,787,090

Hillside Family of Agencies 32,525 98,887
Staff scholarships 19,500 16,500
Beneficial interest in trusts 254,136 429,626

$ 3694900 $ 9,526,072

Employee Retirement Plans

Defined benefit plan:

The Foundation participates in various employee retirement plans of the System. Disclosure
of the plans sponsored by the System are as follows:

The System has a noncontributory defined benefit plan (the Plan), which covers substantially
all employees of the System. The Plan provides benefits based upon compensation, age and
years of service. The System’s funding policy is to meet the minimum funding requirements
required by the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA).

Effective May 31, 2012, the Plan was amended to freeze benefit accruals for service and
transition credits and prohibit new employees from entering the Plan. Participants will
continue to earn years of service to satisfy vesting requirements and interest credits will be
earned on participants’ cash accumulation accounts.

2019 2018
Actuarial assumptions:
Weighted average assumptions used to determine
benefit obligations:
Discount rate 4.27% 4.90%
Expected future salary increase N/A N/A
Weighted average assumptions used to determine net
periodic benefit costs:
Discount rate 4.27% 4.90%
Expected future salary increase N/A N/A
Expected return on plan assets 8.00% 8.00%
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Note 7.

Employee Retirement Plans (Continued)

Defined benefit plan (continued):

2019 2018
Pension expense $ 746,609 $ 306,802
Employer contributions $ 1045543 3 361,224
Benefits paid $ 1382467 $ 2,843,960

The System expects to contribute $1,461,700 to the Plan during the year ending June 30,
2020.

The following table sets forth the Plan’s funded status at June 30, 2019 and 2018:

2019 2018
Projected benefit obligations $ 37,211,537 $ 35,915,237
Fair value of plan assets 30,865,616 31,018,883

Funded status $ (6,345921) $ (4,896,354)

Accumulated benefit obligations $ 37,211,537 $ 35,915,237

The investment policies and individual decisions are made for the exclusive benefit of the
pension plan participants, consistent with ERISA and regulations thereunder. Total long-term
investment returns are optimized against risk in a manner that reasonably protects benefit
requirements and timely cash payments. The policy establishes target allocations for
diversification and investment performance over a time line that mirrors liabilities. It also
limits exposure to quality and concentration risks.

The Plan’s weighted-average asset allocations at June 30, 2019 and 2018, by asset category,
are as follows:

2019
Actual Percentage Target %
Allocation Allocation Allocation
Mutual funds — money market funds $ 343,145 1% -%
Mutual funds - fixed income 9,554,599 31 35
Mutual funds — equity 19,581,201 63 60
Mutual funds — alternatives 1,386,671 5 5
Total $ 30,865,616 100% 100%
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7. Employee Retirement Plans (Continued)

Defined benefit plan (continued):

2018
Actual Percentage Target %
Allocation Allocation Allocation
Mutual funds — money market funds 233,286 1% -%
Mutual funds - fixed income 9,155,470 30 35
Mutual funds — equity 20,242,249 65 60
Mutual funds — alternatives 1,387,878 4 5
Total $ 31,018,883 100% 100%

The long-term rate of return expectation is 8%. Asset allocations are aligned with long-term,
independently determined, expected segment performance to ensure a reasonable expectation
of achieving that rate of return.

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service at June 30, 2019, are
expected to be paid as follows:

Years ending June 30,

2020 $ 3,025,688
2021 3,088,271
2022 2,964,773
2023 2,738,413
2024 2,683,786
2025 - 2029 12,088,954

Total $ 26,589,885

The following tables present the System’s defined benefit plan’s assets at June 30, 2019 and
2018 that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis. The hierarchy and inputs to
valuation techniques to measure fair value of the Plan’s assets are the same as outlined in
Note 1 of the financial statements:

2019
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Mutual funds:
Money market funds $ 343,145 $ - $ -3 343,145
Fixed income 4,284,325 5,270,274 - 9,554,599
Equity 3,105,411 16,475,790 - 19,581,201
Alternatives 1,386,671 - - 1,386,671
Total mutual funds $ 9,119,552 $ 21,746,064 $ - $ 30,865,616

-21-



HILLSIDE CHILDREN’S FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7.

Note 8.

Employee Retirement Plans (Continued)

Defined benefit plan (continued):

2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Mutual funds:
Money market funds $ - $ 233,286 $ - $ 233,286
Fixed income 4,066,892 5,088,578 - 9,155,470
Equity 3,151,633 17,090,616 - 20,242,249
Alternatives 1,387,878 - - 1,387,878
Total mutual funds $ 8,606,403 $ 22,412,480 $ - $ 31,018,883

The Foundation’s share of the net periodic pension cost, which was allocated to the
Foundation based on their percentage of the System’s total payroll, was $5,107 and $3,585 at
June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. The Foundation’s share of the increase (decrease) in
net assets without donor restrictions as a result of pension-related changes other than net
pension cost for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was $(15,042) and $12,581,
respectively. The Foundation’s share of the System’s pension obligation was $81,971 and
$114,450 as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. These amounts are included in the net
interaffiliate receivable in the statements of financial position.

Defined contribution plan:

The System offers a voluntary 403(b) plan, which is available to all employees of the System.
The System matches a percentage of employee contributions into the plan. The employer
match that is made into the plan is at the discretion of the System. The System’s matching
contributions to the 403(b) plan were $935,670 and $1,844,514 for the years ended June 30,
2019 and 2018, respectively. The Foundation’s share of the matching contributions, which
were allocated to the Foundation based on their percentage of the System’s total payroll, was
$6,269 and $21,212 at June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Commitments and Contingencies

Legal matters:

The Foundation is a defendant in various legal actions arising in the normal course of
business. It is management’s opinion that the actions are either without merit or that
settlements which arise, if any, will be covered by insurance, or not have a material impact on
the Foundation’s operations.
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Note 9.

Related Party Transactions

Grants to affiliates:

The Foundation periodically grants funds to affiliates of HFA, financially interrelated
organizations, for capital or other needs. Such grant requests are received by the Foundation
and, if approved, funds are granted to the relating affiliate of HFA. Such grants of funds are
reported in the accompanying financial statements as operating grants to affiliates in the
statements of activities and changes in net assets and amounted to $2,473,425 and
$8,743,395, respectively, for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018.

Self-insurance:

The System is self-insured for a portion of its disability claims. There is no liability recorded
as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 related to disability claims because there are no material claims
outstanding.

The System self-insures workers’ compensation benefits for its employees and health care
benefits for its participating employees and dependents. The System maintains excess
insurance coverage for certain major claims. The related liabilities are included in the net
interaffiliate receivable in the Foundation’s statements of financial position, and the related
expenses are included in employee benefits in the statements of functional expenses. As
required by the New York State Workers’ Compensation Board, all affiliates of the System,
including the Foundation, are responsible for all workers’ compensation liabilities of the
System on a joint and several basis. The Foundation’s portion of the related liabilities and
costs as of and for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, which was allocated based upon
the Foundation’s percentage of the System’s total payroll, are as follows:

2019 2018
Workers’ compensation expense (including assessments
and administrative fees) $ 12,273 % 21,066
Workers’ compensation liability $ 19,467  $ 33,413
Health insurance expense $ 59691 $ 102,454
Health insurance liability $ 4171 % 7,160

The New York State Workers’ Compensation Board required the System to obtain a bond in
the amount of $2,000,000 at June 30, 2019. This bond was provided by the System’s excess
workers’ compensation insurer, who required that the System obtain an irrevocable letter of
credit in the amount of $2,000,000 at June 30, 2019 which expires February 2020.
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Note 9. Related Party Transactions (Continued)
Shared services:

HFA (parent), a financially interrelated organization, provides certain operating and
administrative services to the Foundation. The costs of these services are allocated to the
receiving entities based upon cost studies and/or actual amounts incurred. These fees are
reported in the accompanying statements of functional expenses for the years ended June 30,
2019 and 2018 as follows:

2019 2018
Employee benefits $ 141651 $ 237,834
Management fee 213,514 220,693

$ 355,165 $ 458,527

The System uses a centralized cash operation in order to share efficiencies in cash
transactions, as well as access to the System’s revolving lines of credit as needed. At any
point in time, affiliates may be in a positive or negative cash position related to other
affiliates in the System, represented as a net interaffiliate payable or receivable. For purposes
of reporting the statements of cash flows, interaffiliate transactions are not considered
operating activities.

Amounts relating to interaffiliate services and the centralized cash operation at June 30, 2019
and 2018 are included as a net interaffiliate receivable or payable in the accompanying
statements of financial position and consisted of the following:

2019 2018
Interaffiliate receivable from (payable to):
Hillside Children’s Center $ (3,553) $ (67,412)
Hillside Work-Scholarship Connection (786,100) (1,880,885)
Hillside Family of Agencies (parent) 7,554,474 5,763,108
Interaffiliate receivable - net $ 6,764,821 $ 3,814,811
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